

**UNDERGRADUATE AND PROFESSIONAL MAJOR CHANGE BULLETIN NO. 1  
Fall 2013**

**---COURSES---**

The courses listed below reflect the undergraduate major curricular changes approved by the Catalog Subcommittee since approval of the last Undergraduate Major Change Bulletin. All new and revised courses are printed in their entirety under the headings Current and Proposed, respectively. The column to the far right indicates the date each change becomes effective.

<b>Subject</b>	<b>Course Number</b>	<b>New Revise Drop</b>	<b>Current</b>	<b>Proposed</b>	<b>Effective Date</b>
<b>MBIOS</b>	<b>138</b>	<b>New</b>	--N/A--	<b>Molecular Biosciences Seminar 1</b> Introduction to the field of molecular biosciences: careers, current events, research opportunities at WSU, scientific and research ethics. S, F grading.	<b>1-14</b>
<b>WOMEN ST</b>	<b>120</b>	<b>New</b>	--N/A--	<b>[DIVR] Sex, Race, and Reproduction in Global Health Politics 3</b> Examination of how cultures, institutions, states, and economies influence reproductive health inequalities around gender, sexuality, race, class, and national identity.	<b>1-14</b>

**UNDERGRADUATE AND PROFESSIONAL MAJOR CHANGE BULLETIN NO. 1  
Fall 2013**

**---REQUIREMENTS---**

The requirements listed below reflect the undergraduate major curricular changes approved by the Catalog Subcommittee since approval of the last Undergraduate Major Change Bulletin. All changes are underlined. Deletions are crossed out. The column to the far right indicates the date each change becomes effective.

<b>Department</b>	<b>Proposed</b>	<b>Effective Date</b>
<b>Communication</b> Revise Graduation Requirements in Journalism and Media Production Major. Revise Options: listed in footnotes.	<u>Journalism and Media Production(120 Hours)</u>  <b>First Year</b> First Term <span style="float:right">Hours</span> COM 101 <span style="float:right">3</span> COM 138 <span style="float:right">1</span> Diversity [DIVR] <span style="float:right">3</span> ENGLISH 101 [WRTG] <span style="float:right">3</span> HISTORY 105 [ROOT] <span style="float:right">3</span> Quantitative Reasoning [QUAN] <span style="float:right">3</span> Second Term <span style="float:right">Hours</span>	<b>8-14</b>

Biological Sciences [BSCI] or SCIENCE 101 [SCI] <sup>1</sup>	3 or 4
COM 102 [COMM]	3
COM 105 [HUM]	3
Social Sciences [SSCI]	3
Electives	3
Apply for and Certify in Major	
<b>Second Year</b>	
<b>First Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>
COM 210	3
COM 300 [M]	3
Creative & Professional Arts [ARTS]	3
Electives	6
<b>Second Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>
COMJOUR <del>350</del> 333 [M]	3
<u>COMJOUR 320</u>	<u>3</u>
Physical Sciences [PSCI] or SCIENCE 102 [SCI] <sup>1</sup>	3 or 4
Electives	<u>9</u> <sub>6</sub>
Complete Writing Portfolio	
<b>Third Year</b>	
<b>First Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>
COMJOUR <del>333</del> [M] <u>350</u>	3
<u>Specialization course<sup>2</sup></u>	<u>3</u>
<del>COMJOUR 390</del> or <del>COMJOUR 355</del>	<del>3</del>
300-400-level Electives	3
Electives	6
<b>Second Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>
COM 415	3
<del>COMJOUR 335</del> <u>Specialization course<sup>2</sup></u>	3
300-400-level Major Elective or <del>COMJOUR 495</del> <sup>23</sup>	3
Electives	6
<b>Fourth Year</b>	
<b>First Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>
COM 440	3
<del>COMJOUR 425</del> [M]	<del>3</del>
Integrative Capstone [CAPS]	3
<u>Specialization course<sup>2</sup></u>	<u>3</u>
300-400-level Major Elective or <del>COMJOUR 495</del> <sup>23</sup>	3
Electives	3
<b>Second Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>
300-400-level Major Elective or <del>COMJOUR 495</del> <sup>23</sup>	3

	<p>COMJOUR 475 3  Specialization course<sup>3</sup> 3  Electives 511</p>	
<p><b>Communication</b>  Revise graduation requirements in Strategic Communication Revise Options listed in footnotes.</p>	<p>Strategic Communication(120 Hours)</p> <p><b>First Year</b></p> <p><b>First Term</b> <span style="float:right"><b>Hours</b></span></p> <p>COM 101 3  COM 138 1  Diversity [DIVR] 3  ENGLISH 101 [WRTG] 3  HISTORY 105 [ROOT] 3  Quantitative Reasoning [QUAN] 3</p> <p><b>Second Term</b> <span style="float:right"><b>Hours</b></span></p> <p>Biological Sciences [BSCI] or SCIENCE 101 [SCI]<sup>1</sup> 3 or 4  COM 102 [COMM] 3  COM 105 [HUM] 3  Social Sciences [SSCI] 3  Electives 3  Apply for and Certify in Major</p> <p><b>Second Year</b></p> <p><b>First Term</b> <span style="float:right"><b>Hours</b></span></p> <p>COM 210 3  COM 300 [M] 3  Creative &amp; Professional Arts [ARTS] 3  Physical Sciences [PSCI] or SCIENCE 102 [SCI]<sup>1</sup> 3 or 4  Electives 3</p> <p><b>Second Term</b> <span style="float:right"><b>Hours</b></span></p> <p>COMSTRAT 310 3  MKTG 360 3</p>	
<p><b>Footnotes</b></p> <p><sup>1</sup> For a total of 7 units—one Biological Science [BSCI] and one Physical Science [PSCI] course, including one lab course, or 8 units of SCIENCE 101 [SCI] and 102 [SCI].</p> <p><sup>2</sup> <del>Select one specialization course: COMJOUR 433—Radio News and Production, COMJOUR 455—Advanced TV Production, or COMJOUR 465—Advanced TV News. Students select a specialization and complete the courses required for the specialty. Production specialization: COMJOUR 355, COMJOUR 455, and COMJOUR 475 or 476. Broadcast News specialization: COMJOUR 335, COMJOUR 465, and COMJOUR 475 or 476. Multimedia Journalism specialization: COMJOUR 425 [M], COMJOUR 390, COMJOUR 475.</del></p> <p><sup>3</sup> Select 9 credits of 300-400-level major electives not used above, <del>or COMSOC COMJOUR 495 internship credits (max. 6 credits of internship), or COMJOUR 499</del> in consultation with advisor.</p>		

	<p><u>Specialization Courses</u><sup>2</sup> 6</p> <p>Electives 96</p> <p>Complete Writing Portfolio</p> <p><b>Third Year</b></p> <p><b>First Term</b> <b>Hours</b></p> <p>300-400-level Electives 3</p> <p>COMSTRAT 381 [M], 309 3</p> <p>Specialization Course<sup>32</sup> 3</p> <p>300-400-level Major Elective <del>or COMSTRAT 495</del><sup>23</sup> 3</p> <p>Electives 36</p> <p><b>Second Term</b> <b>Hours</b></p> <p><u>MKTG 360</u> 3</p> <p><del>Specialization Course</del><sup>3</sup> 3</p> <p>300-400-level Major Elective <del>or COMSTRAT 495</del><sup>23</sup> 3</p> <p><u>300-400-level Elective</u> 3</p> <p>Electives 96</p> <p><b>Fourth Year</b></p> <p><b>First Term</b> <b>Hours</b></p> <p>Integrative Capstone [CAPS] 3</p> <p>Specialization Course<sup>32</sup> 3</p> <p>300-400-level Major Elective <del>or COMSTRAT 495</del><sup>23</sup> 3</p> <p>Electives 6</p> <p><b>Second Term</b> <b>Hours</b></p> <p>Specialization Course<sup>32</sup> 3</p> <p>300-400-level Major Elective <del>or COMSTRAT 495</del><sup>23</sup> 3</p> <p>Electives 8</p> <hr/> <p><b>Footnotes</b></p> <p><sup>1</sup> For a total of 7 units—one Biological Science [BSCI] and one Physical Science [PSCI] course, including one lab course, or 8 units of SCIENCE 101 [SCI] and 102 [SCI].</p> <p><sup>2</sup> Students select a specialization and complete the courses required for the specialty. Public Relations Specialization: COMJOUR 333[M], COMSTRAT 312, <u>COMSTRAT 383</u>, COMSTRAT 412-485[M], and COMSTRAT 475, 477, <u>or 478</u>. Advertising Specialization: COMSTRAT 380, <u>COMSTRAT 381</u>, COMSTRAT 382, COMSTRAT 480 [M], and COMSTRAT <u>475, 476, 477, or 478</u>.</p> <p><sup>3</sup> Select 12 credits of 300-400-level major electives not used above, <del>or</del> COMSTRAT 495 internship credits (max. 6 credits of internship), <u>or COMSTRAT 499</u> in consultation with advisor.</p>	
<p><b>Economic Sciences</b> (Correction) Change ECONS Option Courses in Footnote 4 of BS in Economic Sciences Option Economics, Policy and Law</p>	<p><b>Footnotes</b></p> <p><sup>4</sup> ECONS Option Courses: ECONS 324, <u>424</u>, 425, 427, or 451</p>	<p><b>8-13</b></p>

<p><b>Nursing</b>  Revise admission requirements for the baccalaureate pre-nursing program Part II</p>	<p><b>Nursing(127 Hours)</b>  Sixty semester hours are required in 300-400-level nursing major courses. Additional 300-400-level nursing or non-nursing electives may be required.</p> <p>A grade of C or better is required in all prerequisite courses and nursing courses.</p> <p>Criteria for admission to the 300-400-level nursing major include an overall cumulative gpa of 3.00 or higher and a cumulative gpa of 3.00 or higher in prerequisite courses. Achievement at a "proficient" level or above on the Test of Essential Academic Skills (TEAS) is required for all pre-licensure applicants. Responses to personal interview questions may be used as additional admission criteria. <u>All pre-licensure applicants are required to have at least 50 hours of volunteer/work health experience and provide a proctored writing sample at interview time.</u></p> <p>Part-time schedule of study is available; see advisor.</p>	<p><b>8-14</b></p>
--	--	--------------------